
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: 11:00 School Sampling Priority Call

1st floor Frank Balcer. It's on the far west end in the Lansing District Office.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: 11:00 School Sampling Priority Call

Steve, where will you be calling from. I will join you if time permits.

George

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Howard Croft (hcroft@cityofflint.com)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: 11:00 School Sampling Priority Call

We will conference call at 11:00. Need to ensure we have the correct "universe" of facilities identified, and prioritize a list of those who have requested the detailed testing. As it will take time to get through each facility we don't need to have all of them in order at this time, but at least know which types should get higher priority.

Conference Call #

PPI

Code:

PPI

Attached is a spreadsheet with the universe of "school" facilities we have identified in Flint. It is broken into down into 5 categories (see the tabs on the spreadsheet).

PreK and Daycares

K-5

6-12

Universities

Others (boy scouts, transportations centers, etc.)

There are also a few that need to be checked on regarding to what category they belong in.

I also attached the list of Flint Schools that were screen tested with a few samples each, this past week. These will be the first priority.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov